
Mr Brian Clancy 
Acting Senior Executive Officer 
North Tipperary County Council 
Courthouse 
Nenagh 
CO Tipperary 

15 June, 2006 WOO78-02 

An Ghniomhoireacht um Chaomhnd Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Mr Clancy, 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to an application for the review of a 
waste licence, register number WOO78-02 by North Tipperary County Council in 
relation to a facility located at Ballaghveny Landfill, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary. 

c 

Please include the enclosed documentation in the copy of the correspondence file 
associated with this application, which is available for public inspection at your 
offices. 

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. 
difficulties please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Should you have any 

Yours sincerely 

I Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 


